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motorcyclist from the left
failed to keep to the left lane
and encroached onto taxi,
BOLA S15 applies

Best Regards

Catherine Koh

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off : 62148733 | Fax: 62141843



From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 24 November 2018 11:10 AM

To: William Tan Thoo Seng; Catherine Koh Mui Gek

Subject: Your Ref: T 0418/ SHC33135/ WT (st) *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18006520/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX
SO66E(AXA) & SHC 33135 ON 06/04/2018]

Your Ref: T 0418/ SHC33135/ WT (st) Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CCT4/ASMIB00a8520/K 1 pa3

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX 5044E(AXA) & SHC 33135 ON 06/04/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Attached here with a copy of our insured accident report for your easy reference. Our principal had
reviewed the matter and based on your client’s video, it shows that your taxi was exiting the roundabout
from the inner lane, our insured was travelling along the outer lane has the right of way. We are of the view
that BOLA 513(b) is applicable.

-

in view of this, we regret to inform your that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to
look into your client claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged ar proprigtary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distnbuting or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed, Statements perfaining to any matter outside cur business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herain
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except 8s agreed ina
written agreement signed by the duly authonsed representatives of both paries.

ComfortDeiGro - a Green Office cerified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
ta print this only if necessary

ComfertDeiGro Enginearing Pte Ltd [Registration No, 199506048




127312018 Claim Portal

RE: Re.-<SEEKM DATE> - SSBMOODBF |[ACCIDENT
« INVOLVINGP( 6 (OI) & SHC 33135([|' %
06/04/2018

Type
© Question

Message

Hi Richard, we have rejected third party claim as per instruction. However third party disagreed on our
rejection. Kindly refer to the email from TP {uploaded in Smartclaims) for your perusal. Kindly let us have
your further instruction. Thank you. Hsiao Tong - 03 Dec 2018
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https:vp. smarclaims.axa.com.sgiclaim-paralhtmlfindex-vendor-service-raquests. himi# service-requestsiview-messaga/ 7serviceReguestMumba. .. 111



1232018

&«

https:/ivp_smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portalhtmlfindex-vendor-service-raquests htmi# service-reguastsiview-message/ 7sarviceRequestMumbe.,

Claim Portal

Re:RE: Re:<SEEK MANDATE> - SSMOOD )[ACCIDENT
INVOLVING FX 5066E(Ol) & SHC 3313S (T
06/04/2018]

Type
@ Question

Message

Hi LKK, based on rider's report, he was travelling along the roundabout to exit at point 1 whereas TP exit at
point 4....the rider had right of way, unless our rider wanted to exit at point 4... pls check with rider whether
he intend to exit at point 1 or point 4. Thank you.
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1212472078 Claim Portal

LEK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) - Menu

ACCIDENT INVOLVING

2 EE Re:RE: Re:<SEEK MAI?:IDATE}
N 06/04/2018

Type
© Question

Message

Hi, according to our insured, he wanted to exit at point 1. For your further instruction please. Thank you.
Hsiao Tong - 24 Dec 2018

https:/ivp.smariclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portalhimlindex-vendor-service-requests htmi#/service-requests/iview-message/?serviceRequestNumbe... 11



1/24/2019 Claim Portal

LEK AUTO CONSLILTAMTS PTELTD (TP) = Meni

Re:RE: Re:RE: Re:<SEEK MANDATE> - SSBMOODBF
<« |ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX 066E(OI) & SHC 3313S(TP)
N 06/04/2018]

Type
© Question

MEEEHEE‘

Hi LKK, Ol already confirmed that he wanted to exit at point 1, he will be travelling along the roundabout as
such when TP taxi exiting from the inner lane, Ol not able to avoid collision with the taxi. We maintain at
BOLA 13(h)

Reply

hitps:/ivp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portalfhtmilindex-vendor-service-requests. himi#/service-requests/view-message/?serviceRequestNumbe. .. 11



Hsiao TurlE (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 26 January 2019 9:06 AM

To: ‘williamtan@cdge.com.sg’

Cc KKLau

Subject: RE: Your Ref: T 0418/ SHC3313S/ WT (st) *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18006520/K1pa3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX 5066E(AXA) & SHC 33135 ON 06/04/2018]

Without Prejudice
Dear Mr Williom,
wWe refer to the above matter.

Our principal had further reviewed that matter and we have our principal instruction to maintain rejection
as per BOLA 513(b). Your client should exit the roundabout at the outer lane.

Thank you,

Dest Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 2:44 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>; kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg

Cc: KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com=; chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg; ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Your Ref: T 0418/ SHC33135/ WT (st) *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18006520/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX
5066E(AXA) & SHC 33135 ON 06/04,/2018]

Final

reminder

Without Prejudice.



Hsiao Tuna ELKKAutn}

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@®cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Maonday, 28 January 2019 8:50 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc ANG Richard; chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg; KKlLau

Subject: - - - Re: Your Ref: T 0418/ SHC33135/ WT (st} *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18006520/K1pa3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX 5066E(AXA) & SHC 33135 ON 06/04,/2018]

QOutstanding : > 6 months
Video footage forwarded on 19.07.18

Without prejudice.
Dear Hsiao Tong

Preceding emails refer.

The video footage clearly showed liability is 100% down on your insured driver. On the contrary, you and
your Principal maintained rejection.

Since, you do not wish to settle this clear cut liability case amicably, kindly be informed that we are
then being compelled to escalate matter to GIA.

By the way, if vou do wish to settle, kindly do so by 30.01.19.

Thank you.

Best Regards

William Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off : 62148737 | Fax:62141843

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 26 January 2019 9:05 AM

To: William Tan Thoo Seng

Ce: KKLau

Subject: RE: Your Ref: T 0418/ SHC33135/ WT (st) *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18006520/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX
S5066E(AXA) & SHC 33135 ON 06,/04/2018]

Without Prejudice
Dear Mr William,
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
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 2:44 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg

Ce: KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg; ANG Richard
<richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Your Ref: T 0418/ SHC3313S/ WT (st) *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18006520/K1pa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING FX 5066E(AXA) & SHC 33138 ON 06/04/2018]

Final

reminder

Without Prejudice.

Dear Hsiao Tong

Preceding emails refer.

On several occasions, we spoke and you had informed us that on 17.09.18, 24.09.18, 09.11.1, 04.12.18 and
04.01.19, you sent reminders to Richard for mandate to settle but receive no respond from him.

We disagree with your contention stated in your email of 24.11.18.

Kindly refer to our emails dated 19.07.18, 09.11.18 and our email of 27.11.18 with attached screen shots

that showed your insured rider solely initiated this whole accident. Refer video footage - furnished on
19.07.18.

Since you and or your Principal is rejecting this claim, kindly be informed that without any further
protraction, we will escalate matter to GIA, if we do not receive your offer by 14.01.19.

Thank you.

Best Regards

William Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843




From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) wht(alkkauto.com>
Sent: Saturday, 24 November 2018 11:10 AM

To: William Tan Thoo Seng; Catherine Koh Mui Gek

Subject: Your Ref: T 0418/ SHC3313S/ WT (st) *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18006520/K 1pa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING FX 5066E(AXA) & SHC 33138 ON 06/04/2018]

Your Ref: T 0418/ SHC3313S/ WT (st) Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC4/ASM18006520/K1pal

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX 5066E(AXA) & SHC 33135 ON 06/04/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Attached here with a copy of our insured accident report for your easy reference. Our principal had
reviewed the matter and based on your client's video, it shows that your taxi was exiting the roundabout
from the inner lane, our insured was travelling along the outer lane has the right of way. We are of the view
that BOLA 513(b) is applicable,

In view of this, we regret to inform your that we have our principal insfruction to deny liability and unable to
look into your client claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3107 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary infarmation. I you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediataty, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclesing any cenlents
therein is not allowed. Statements peraining lo any matter oulside cur business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitule a binding agreement between the parties. Naither party shall be bound in any way to any lern ar condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of bath parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Grean Office cartified by the Singapore Environment Council - 15 committed to presenving the environment. We encourage you
to print this onky if necessary

ComfortDeiGro Engineering Pe Ltd [Registration No. 198506048W]

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and dalete this message and its altachments immediately, and please be advised that using. copying, distnbuting or disclosing any contents
thersin is not allowed, Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGre Corporation
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Limited ar ils related companies The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject o approvals Mothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement batwaan the parties. Meithar party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agresment signed by the duly autharised representatives of both parties

ComfontDelGio - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Gouncil - is committed to preserving the envirgnmant, We encourage you
to print this only if necessary

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid [Registration No. 16550604 8W]




32372018 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP} -

RE: Re:RE: Re:RE: Re:<SEEK MANDATE> - SBMOODBFI'
« [ACCIDENT INVOLVING FX 5066E(Ol) & SHC 3313S(TP)
N 06/04/2018]

Type
© Question

Message

Hi. we were informed by third party repairer that they are escalating the matter to GIA. In view of this, kindly
advise if we may proceed to close file and submit wp report to your good office or else advise further
instruction. Thank you. Hsiao Tong - 19 March 2019

hitps:fivp.smartclaims.axa.com.sgiclaim-portalihtmlfindex-vendor-service-requests. himi#/service-requests/view-message/ TserviceRequestiumbe... 11



112942019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (TP) = Menl

TINVOL ING 5066E(Ol) & SHC 3313S(TP)

E: R:R E:RE e:<SEEK MANDATE> - SSMOODBF
&« EuCC FX
04/2018]

Type
© Question

Message

Hi, we have maintained rejection as per instruction. However third party insisted that based an video
footage, it is 100% down on our insured. Third party will escalate the matter to GIA if no reply/offer by 30
Jan 2019. Kindly let us have your instruction. Hsiao Tong - 29 Jan 2019,

hitps:/ivp.smartclalms.axa.com.sg/claim-poertal/htmlindex-vendor-service-requests. htmli#/service-requests/view-message/?seniceReguestiumbe... 111



I3zome Claim Portal

E: Re:RE: Re:RE: Re:<SEEK MANDATE> - SSMOODBF

« (LﬁCCIDENT INVOLVING FX 5066E(Ol) & SHC 33135(TP)
06/04/2018]

Type
@ Question

Message
Hi, pls submit your tax invoice and the documents. ty.

https:/fvp.smartclaims axa.com.sg/claim-portalhtmifin dex-vendor-service-requests himi#/service-reguestsiview-message/ TserviceRequestMumba... 171



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-36071598-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ATTN: RICHARD ANG

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

8 SHENTON WAY #24-01
AXATOWERSINGAPORE 068811

Ref : CC4/ASM18006520/K1pads2
owe: ososzoe | [N
Code: ASM

il

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh,. FX 5066E Veh. Inspected SHC 33135
Policy No. AN3163181 Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. SBMOODBF Excess () 0.00
Assign From RICHARD ANG Assign Date 09/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI 140 c.c 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. KMHLB41UMEUO52988 Colour BLUE
Odometer 410523 Steering IN CRDER
Brakes IN ORDER Mcdification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60R16 WEST LAKE 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60R16 WEST LAKE 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[205/60R16 WEST LAKE 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 205/60R16 WEST LAKE 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/04/2018 Inspection Date 08/04/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508969
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

2 Working Days
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TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607158-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 23138

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo.:1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Descriptio Condition
Sty LR Workshop (§)|  ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR DOOR (LH) (CONSISTENT) DENTED 1,351.10 1,351.10
1|REAR WHEEL HUP-CAP (LH) (CONSISTENT) GRAZED 150.70 150,70
LESS 20% DISCOUNT =300.36 -300.36
1,201.44 1,201 .44
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR DOOR ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (LH) (SN} NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
([CONSISTENT)
1|REAR DOOR COMFORTDELGRO & APPS STICKER (LH) MECESSARY BD.OD 80.00
(SM) (CONSISTENT)
180.00 180.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING. 250.00 200.00
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE 250.00 200,00
TUFF KOTE 50.00 20.00
REAR WHEEL ALIGNMENT. NOT NECESSARY 120.00
670.00 420.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,051.44 1,801.44
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,450.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No, CC4/ASM18006520/K1pa3s2
{
[[)
KALVIN ANG WEI KUN HO LEONG CHUAN
Automotive Assessor [ Investigator Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benedit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




